RE: Code/Permit/special assessments - Request - 2733 BOUDWIN AVE

From Bill Gavin <bgavin@upperchitwp.org>

Evan,

In response to your right to know request for 2733 Boudwin Avenue. There are not any open/pending/expired permits, fees owed or any
open violations for this address. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you,

Bill Gavin

Upper Chichester Township
License and Inspections Director
610-485-5881 ext. 219

From: George Needles <GNeedles@upperchitwp.org>

Hello ,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide
the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 2733 Boudwin Ave, Upper Chichester, PA 19061
Map: 09-27 -224:000
Owner: GILL BARRY JAMES JR

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs attention
and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Evan Foster

Property Analyst, PropLogix
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